Ventura County Community College District
761 East Daily Drive, St. 200, Camarillo, CA 93010
Purchasing Department

TO: All Interested Bidders January 5, 2018
FROM: Janice Kisch, Purchasing Specialist
SUBJECT: RFP 548, Employee Health Benefits Consultant & JPA Services

RFP 548, VCCCD Health Benefits Consultant & JPA Services — Addendum 1

This addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents to the same extent as though it
was originally included therein.

This addendum includes information regarding the RFP only and therefore is not a required
document to the RFP. All previous dates and times noted in the RFP will remain as previously
posted. Verification of receipt can be obtained through the listed Purchasing Specialist.

New Information:

1. Per this Addendum, there are three (3) Excel document attachments that have
detailed information about current benefits offered at the Ventura County
Community College District. The documents attached consist of spreadsheets to
assist in determining the needs of the District. The attachments can be seen in
the Bid Packet area of the RFP posting on the Purchasing Website at:
https://purchasing.vcced.edu/bids-and-agreements?qt-
bids_and_agreements=0#qt-bids_and_agreements

The attachments are named:

e ADD.1 Complete Census 122117 Edited.xIsx (509 KB)

e ADD.1_Full Census Dental 122117 Edited.xls (515KB)

e ADD.1 10 Year Health Premium History Updated 2017-18.xlIsx (18 KB)

2. Other information may be found on the District Human Resources Department,
‘Benefits’ tab on the VCCCD Website. A link to this specific site is below:

http://www.vcced.edu/departments/human-resources/benefits
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